' WEST PALM BEACH _,

REGULAR BOARD MEETING
Downtown Development Authority
Tuesday November 15, 2016
8:30 A.M.

301 Clematis Street
Suite 200
West Palm Beach, FL 33401

CALL TO ORDER Upendo Shabazz
PUBLIC COMMENTS AND QUESTIONS Upendo Shabazz
CONSENT CALENDAR Upendo Shabazz

e Minutes of Board Meeting of October 18, 2016
e Financial Statements of October 31, 2016

OLD BUSINESS

NEW BUSINESS
e Office Location Raphael Clemente
e SkyBike Update Raphael Clemente
e State of Downtown Raphael Clemente
e |FEA Awards Tiffany Faublas

IDEAS BIG_AND SMALL

e |deas Teneka James
ANNOUNCEMENTS
ADJOURNMENT Upendo Shabazz

Ph: 561.833.8873 Fax: 561.833.5870 www.downlownwpb.com




WEST PALM BEACH .,

301 Clematis Street, Suite 200
West Palm Beach, FL 33401
MINUTES
Regular Board Meeting
Downtown Development Authority
Tuesday, October 18, 2016

ATTENDANCE

Board Members in attendance included Chairwoman Upendo Shabazz, Vice Chairman Rob Samuels, Bob
Sanders, Clint Fowlkes, James Hansen, Jr., Mary Hurley Lane and Howard Pincus. DDA staff in attendance
included Raphael Clemente, Teneka James, Penny DeStefano, Catherine Ast, Leslie Piester and Tiffany
Faublas, DDA Attorney Max Lohman (Lohman Law Group), and resident Steve Daniels.

CALL TO ORDER
Shabazz called the meeting to order at 8:30 a.m.

PUBLIC COMMENTS

Daniels expressed resident’s concerns about the amount of current traffic and that the addition of a thirty-
story building would generate even more traffic. Several Board members also expressed concern about
the proposed building.

CONSENT CALENDAR
Minutes of First Public Hearing of September 15, 2016

Board Action: Fowlkes made a motion to approve the Minutes of First Public Hearing of
September 15, 2016. Hansen seconded the motion. The motion passed
unanimously.

Minutes of Regular Board Meeting of September 20, 2016

Board Action: Fowlkes made a motion to approve the Minutes of Regular Board Meeting of
September 20, 2016. Hansen seconded the motion. The motion passed
unanimously.

Minutes of Final Public Hearing of September 22, 2016

Board Action: Fowlkes made a motion to approve the Minutes of Final Public Hearing of
September 22, 2016. Hansen seconded the motion. The motion passed
unanimously.

Financial Statements of September 30, 2016

Board Action: Fowlkes made a motion to approve the Financial Statements of September
30, 2016. Hansen seconded the motion. The motion passed unanimously.




Page Two
Regular Board Meeting
October 18, 2016

NEW BUSINESS
Fowlkes and Hurley Lane motioned that New Business be added to the Agenda to discuss the Related
Group building and the City code changes.

Master Plan Change

Clemente reported that the proposed change to the Downtown Master Plan to allow up to 30 stories
along the Flagler Waterfront was brought to his attention and the process has moved very quickly. The
proposed change will be presented to the Downtown Action Committee today and to the City
Commission on November 7*" for approval. Samuels stated that 30 floors on the Waterfront would
impact current residents and investors, adding that the existing Downtown Master Plan allows up to 30
story buildings along Quadrille Boulevard, keeping the waterfront open for views and scenery.
Clemente stated that in reading the DAC report and talking with the City’s Economic Development
Director, Chris Roog, this change is to attract tenants to the City’s Flagler Financial District by creating
new Class A office space along the waterfront. Fowlkes stated that regardless of the DAC decision, the
DDA needs to state its position concerning the code change. Samuels, Shabazz, Hurley Lane, Hansen
and Pincus agreed that the DDA needs to take a position. Sanders recused himself due to an existing
business relationship with the Related Group. Lohman suggested Clemente meet one on one with the
Commissioners.

Board Action: Samuels made a motion that the DDA does not support a change to the
Downtown Master Plan allowing up to 30-story buildings on the waterfront.
Pincus seconded the motion.
The motion passed.
Sanders abstained because his firm represents Related Group nationally.

OLD BUSINESS

Shore to Core Update

Clemente updated the Board on the design competition conducted by the CRA through Van Allen Design
Institute, which is highly regarded as recruiters of talent for buildings around the world. Proposals have
been received. Mentions made to rebuild the Banyan Parking Garage and 70 million for rebuilding of
the Waterfront. Board requested Clemente keep the Board updated.

PSC Contract

Clemente reported that during contract negotiation PSC made a request for a different type of security
vehicle. It was discussed by the Board and the decision was made that an SUV would not be a good
option due to the cost and limitations. The DDA will research better quality utility vehicles.

Board Action: Samuels made a motion to renew the PSC Contract effective October 1, 2016
through September 30, 2019. Hurley Lane seconded the motion. The motion
passed unanimously.

Springboard Contract

Thirteen cameras will be installed. The initial term has been reduced from five years to three years,
which reduces the total cost to $48,737.90. Sanders questioned if the City would share the cost.
Clemente stated that Chris Roog from the City is agreeable.

Board Action: Hurley Lane made a motion to approve the Springboard Contract. Sanders
seconded the motion. The motion passed unanimously.

301 S. Clematis Street, Suite 200, West Palm Beach, Florida 33401



Page Three
Regular Board Meeting
October 18, 2016

ANNOUNCEMENTS

Business Activity Report

James updated the Board on businesses. Pincus asked if retail space would be approved in the 1% floor
of the Florida Crystal building. Clemente stated he has not received an update. The City is working on
more visibility for storefronts. Questions were raised concerning vacant space at Rosemary and
Clematis. There is also discussions about redesigning the Don Ramon space to make a better fit for
retail.

Public Relations/Marketing Report
Public Relations report attached. Faublas reported on upcoming events and social media. Canvas will
be from November 11% through November 20™.

ADJOURNMENT
There being no further business to discuss, Shabazz called for a motion to adjourn.

Board Action: Samuels made a motion to adjourn the meeting at 10:00 AM, Hurley Lane
seconded the motion. The motion passed unanimously.

301 S. Clematis Street, Suite 200, West Palm Beach, Florida 33401



*SjusWaje]s [eloukUly 9Say} uo asueinsse Aue sapiaoid ydo ON

S08°L6Z'1L
£85'$0Z'|
(€vS122)
9Z1'9e6'L
[AAA XA
[AAANN
S08'L6Z L
9e8'vlL
096'.
9/8'9
696'0.2'L
evg'ee
0S
066'Z02
9zc'0v0'L

aduejeg pung pue sanljiqel jejol
aouejeg pung |ejoL
3)eg-o]-iea ) (8suadx3) swoou| ssaox3 1oN

leaA jo BuiuuiBag e aouejeg pund

sanliqer juadang |ejolL
anuaAsy pausisQ
8|qefed s1unoooy

FONVIVE aNNd

SAILIMNGVIT LNIYENO

S}essy [ejoL
s}essy 4yl [BjoL

Juswied esea Yjuop\ 1se
usodaq Alunoag asean
sjessy J12yjo

s}assy jualing jejol

a1INyYs - Yyoeag wied 1sapa Wwol4 ang
yseD Aned

19)Jew Asuop - yueg 1siil4

Bunesado - yueg ONd

S]asSsy jualing

9102 ‘L€ 1890320
j9ayg aosue|jeg

Aoyiny juswdojaaag umojumoq yoeag wijed 1sapA

S.13sSsY



"S)USWIAYE]S [BIOUBULY 3S3U) U0 dauensse Aue sapiroid Y49 ON

(s08°16) (028°92) (607°86) %00 0 (P€8°912) ($£8°012)
0 0 11L%S %L°11 908°S9 [1L%S LILYS
0 0 8EPPS %L'81 605067 8PS 8P HS
0 €LT %T0 L6T'SLI £LT €LT
(S08'16) (028°92) (0z6'zs1) %00 (908°59+) (SS*1LT) (SpS'1LT)
S08°16 0C8°9z T16°9S1 %Z9 6C1°FSH P LESSLT LES'SLT
%0°0 ST69EL 0 0
0 %0°0 000°ST 0 0
€LT %S0 81L°95 £LT €LT
€06°C %ZPT 0001 £06°C €06'C
POY 91 %L'El 000021 PO¥91 yOr'91
78561 %€S9  000°0€ 78561 78561
1$8°cS %0°8 SLLOLY 1$8°€S 1+8°€S
000°C %7l 000°6€1 000T 000C
LT %S°L 167°9€ 0vLT 0pvLT
918F %L 000201 918y 918
0 2%0°0 000°€€ 0 0
S08°16 0 %T 91 00S°L9S 50816 S08°'16
0Z8°9Z €Sy %E°E 11L°901°C €L1°69 €L1°69
000°C1 %8°C 600°8TF 000°CI 000°CI
0 0 T66°C %10 £7€886°¢C 766°¢ 266°€
d-1-A a-L-A a-1-A a-1-A a-L-A % wapng ANe(q-0)-ILd ] Iuoy
ma..—mu—_uu_.m_ h:.:.uum w:.-uuv_-:u—l maum?‘um _._w_m w—hoa uumq-:m_ —ﬁ-._:n.{ mth_U
Kaqjoar 9102 ‘1€ 1290120

(1ya@) snidang (w10, 1aN

spaeMIo] ALae) [elo],
pIEMIOJALIED) VYD
premiojfLm) vaa
SIBA A JIOLIJ WO ] SpIEMIOy A118)

(3d132qq) snjdang aes A yuaaan)

saanjipuadxq [e10],

SOA125DY

Suiutel] pue [aael],

gam ‘Juawdinbg ‘wedold Sunayien
uons3[|o) Xe[,

asuadxg juay

asuadxyg eouransu]

asuadxyq [auuosIad

8 9[NpaYdg - SIVIAIDG [BUOIISS}O1]

L 3[Npayos - suonerdQ

9 9Npayds - PO [BI3UID

§ 9Npayog - 3J177 Jo Ajeng) [enuapIsy
7 9[Npayos -suone[RY Jlqnd/Suneien
€ 9INPaYdg - JUBWUOIIAUY [BOISAUJ

Z 9|npayos - Juswdojaas(] ssauisng
saanypuadxg

| 3INPAYIS - SAINUIAIY JBIA JUALIND

saan)ipuadXy puUy SINUIAIY JO JUIW)E)S

Lriopny juamdo[aAdq UMOIUMO( YIuag WIBJ ISIAL



*S1USLUSIE]S [RIDUBUL 8Say) uo asueinsse Aue sapiroad Ydo ON

0 766°€ %10 £7€°886°¢ 266'€ 266°C SINUIAIY JBIA JUALIND [EI0],
0 %070 sozetl 0 0 amNYS 29e[dAID
0 96070 0 0 0 sjuallasinqguiuay
0 2070 0 1) 0 m:omudn__b:onv _u:m Ezm._o
0 %00 0 0 0 533,
688°¢C %0°0 0 688°¢ 688°¢ sdiysiosuodg
0 %00 0 0 0 sueo IR0y
0 %070 0 0 0 0818 s[[oM - Suppay)
€01 %0°€01 001 0] €01 yueg 1811 - IR AJUOJA] - 3s2193U]
0 %00 000°08$ 0 0 Surpuny pafoid YO
0 %00 TE0°E01°¢E 0 0 JuswaaIBy [eoo[IR)u] VID/ VAd
0 %00 (€Z5°09%°1) 0 0 d1L
0 %00 605TH9°1 0 0 SaNUAAdY Xe],
a-1-A a-L-A a-I-A a-I-A a-L-A % 18png NEB([-0)-1BI } QJuoy SINUIAIY JEI A JULIND)
SaAuAU] h:.:._uum MEEJLN—»_ SANALIG UEB[J Y104\ ._um_.:..m jenuuy
Katjoay, $s019) SANNIATY YVAA LNTHUND - [ ATNATHOS
910Z ‘1€ 13q010

sapnpayos [eyudwajddng

Aaoyiny wawdoaAa( uMoIuMo( Iedg wjed 1S9



'SJUaLISIE]S [BISUBUL 3S3Y) UO dsueInsse Aue sapiaold yvd9 ON

0 0 0 028°9T €SE'Tr %E'€ 11L901°C €L1°69 €L1°69 JudWuONAUY [BISKYJ [EIOL,
8Er°l %1°1 000°0€1 8EH°1 8EP°| sfally/sioafold [eiden

0 %00 000°001 0 0 Jspuiyhepn pad g subig AsjjolL

0z8'9t %0t 000°SL9 0Z8°9C 0Z89T jejuo) Asjjo1L

0 %00 000°05¢S 0 0 10BAU0D AILINJSS

0 %070 000052 0 0 soueusjutepy adeospueT

0 %0°0 [ILT 0 0 SOUBULJUIBN YR

9pS 91 Y%Lt 000°0S€ 9pS°91 9p59] ues|) Jeaug/Buiysepn ainssald

69€T %L'8% 0000 69T 69€'bT sfsning pue saipnig

INTINOYIANA TYIISAH - € ATNATHOS

0 0 0 0 000°CI %8'C 600°8T¥ 000! 000°CI yusdoppAd(y ssursng [ejo ],
0 %070 0 0 0 Buiuies ] 'sng map/Buiuado puelio)

0 %0°0 000°01 0 0 Sjuang UMOUMO(

0 %0°0 60¢ 0 0 sano | /sjoafo1d oLI0ISIH

0 %070 000°6Z 0 0 UOIIOWO [1e1Yy

000°CI %08 000051 000°Z1 000°C1 SJUAAT POPPY AN[EA

0 %00 000°0T 0 0 uoddng pue Suiuied], sssuisng

0 %070 005 0 0 Bunesyy sieyoig/buisesT

0 %070 000°0L 0 0 syuawsAoldur] apese

0 0 %070 000°0S1 0 0 soAnuaou] Auadoiq
ANHAJOTIATA SSANISNG -7 ITNATHIS

a-1-A a-1-A a-1-A a-1-A a-L-A % 1dpng ArQ-01-18I | puo
S2A1JUIU] Lrnaag Sunayaepy SIVAIIG uB|g YI0A\ 198png [enuuy
K)oy, S50.15)
9102 ‘1€ 13q0120Q

sapnpayas [puamajddng
Aoy juddofaAa( UMOJUMO( Yorag WE] ISIAN



*SJUSLIAJe]S [BIoUBUY 3S3Y] U0 asueInsse Aue saplaold Y49 ON

0 0 0 %070 000°€€ 0 0 ajir o Lypeng) [er3uapIsay [ej0 ]
0 %00 000°0¢ 0 0 Josuods YNQ/sIuens [euapisey
%0°0 000°C 0 0 Ja]j8|SMaN/UoEDILNWWIOYD
0 %0°0 000°T 0 0 sBunaapy
HATT 40 ALITVNO TVLLNAAISTY - § ATNATHOS
S08°'16 0 0 %91 005°L9§ S08°16 S08°16 Ud/BundjIep (210,
000°CI %EL 000°F91 000°Z1 000°Z1 uoiowold [BIMNY 3 AJunwwo)
008°CE %E C 000°SL 00S°C¢ 005°Z€ sjyb1 AepijoH
SOE‘IY %S'LT 000051 SO 1 SOE‘ 1Y usiedwe)) SuisipoApy
0009 %8 000°5Z1 0009 0009 Bunaxsen/yd
0 %00 005°€ 0 0 33e1s04 Sunsyep
0 %00 000°0S 0 0 Aaning
AUd/ONILIIMVIA - ¢ ATNATHIS
a-1-x a-r-A a-L-A 193png NB-01-183 uo
Sunayaep SIAIIG ue]] 1044 jenuny
Aagoay, SS0U5)
9102 ‘1€ 13q0)dQ
saqnpayas [pjuawdjddng

Loyny juomdojaAdg uMoIUMO( YIrdg Wie I1SIA



"SjUaWaje)}s |eloueuly asay} uo asueinsse Aue sapinoad ydo oN

suonperadQ (B0

asuadxg ouoydoja,
Suoledliqnd

Bujuiea] neanay/sbip pieog
Apendsop

san(]

asuadxg 2[1qowony

SNOILYYHIdO - L ATNAIHOS

O [vI2UIN) [RIOL

sarjddng 201330
sweliboid pue Jeindwon
abejsod |eiauag
wawdinbg

asuadxg 201JO [BI2UBD)

dO1440 TVHINID - 9 ATNATHDS

orLC %%SL [67°9¢ 0vLT OvLT
Gt %e't 000°01 54 Sce
LET %6 €€ 00L LET LET
£00°1 %P EE 000°¢ £00°1 €00°1
0 %00 16L°6 0 0
CLY %49°6 000°L €LY SL9
00¢ %¢E°8 0009 00< 00§

0 918y Y%LV 000°Z01 918y 918t
1E€ Sl’1 000°0¢ 1€€ 1EE
0z8°¢ %070 0 078°¢ 078t
0 %070 000°C 0 0
8cs %0670 000°09 8¢S 8¢S
LT] %90 000°0T LTl LTI

a-L-A a-1-A a-1-X a-.1L-A d-L-A 198png NVQI-0)-18I L quoy
SIANIUIU] Ajnnoag Funayaep EERIRET uejg IOAL jenuuy
Aaqqoa §80.11)
910T ‘1€ 12q01Q
sa[npayos [ejuawddng

Ayaoyny Juawd opaAa(] UMOJUAO(] IBIE WBJ }SIA



*SjusLWa}e}s [eldueul) asay} uo asueinsse Aue sapiaoid ygo oN

foor

*1n330 AeW 10013 SUIPUNOI JUI0G

0 0 000°C 000°6€1 000°C 000°C SINAIAG [eUOISSI)0.1 [B)O |,

0 %00 000°0¥ 0 0 [e3a]

0 %070 000°SZ 0 0 npny

0 %00 000°0¢ 0 0 SSOIAIDG [BUOISSOI]

000°C %E'S 000°%C 000°C 000°C Bununosoy

SADIAYAS TVNOISSH40¥d -8 A"TNAAHDS

a-1-A a-1-A a-1-A a-1-A a-L-A 198png NEJ-D)-d8I § uo
mn—}mw:uu_——— .hw_.-.—uuw Mﬂmuuuﬂt—a—d mvu_}hom ueld v—LG..f.f jenuuy
A3oay, §50479)
9107 ‘1€ 1990320
sa[npayos [pyudwajddng

Ajuroyiny juowdojaAaq umojuMo(] Yorag we ] ISIAL



i WEST PALMBEACH .,

MEMO

TO: DDA Board
Upendo Shabazz, Chair
Robert Samuels, Vice Chair
Howard Pincus
Clint Fowlkes
Mary Hurley Lane
Bob Sanders
James Hansen

FROM: Raphael Clemente
RE: State of Downtown Report

DATE: Tuesday, November 15, 2016

Data is increasingly important for downtown management organizations, whether it is retail growth,
crime rates, or trolley ridership. The most recent in-depth study of economic and business conditions
was conducted by the Lambert Advisory Group in preparation for the 2007 Downtown Master Plan
update.

In recent years, the DDA has become much more effective at collecting and using data to inform
decision-making and set budgetary priorities. In addition to guiding the work of this organization,
current market data is an important component for recruiting new investors and new businesses, as well
as supporting existing businesses.

Staff is working with Florida Atlantic University’s Center for Urban and Environmental Solutions to
develop a scope of work for the first State of Downtown Report. This report will include demographic,
economic, transportation, employment, housing and sales data and will provide insight into the current
socio-economic characteristics of Downtown. Staff seeks input from the board regarding the content of
the report and which areas should be focused on with this work.

A presentation on the draft scope will be given during the board meeting.

301 Clematis Street, Suite 200, West Palm Beach, FL 33401
Phone: 561.833.8873 Fax: 561.833.5870 www.westpalmbeachdda.com



[ st
by niay

WEST PALM BACH

MEMO

TO: DDA Board
Upendo Shabazz, Chair
Robert Samuels, Vice Chair
Howard Pincus
Clint Fowlkes
Mary Hurley Lane
Bob Sanders
James Hansen

FROM: Teneka James
RE: Idea’s Big or Small

DATE: Tuesday, November 15, 2016

Over the past few years we have continued to review and asses our programs, events and initiatives that
will continue increasing the visibility and economic development of Downtown West Palm Beach.

Most recently, | was selected by the International Downtown Association to participate in the Emerging
Leader Fellowship program. This is an inaugural program for professionals working in an urban district
industry. As one of 26 participants internationally, we learned essential leadership skills, place
management and practical tools in the areas focused on place making, economic development, and
public private partnerships.

We also discussed leadership roles of our board and committee members, as it relates to the success of
an organization.

We value our board members and the input you provide in shaping our organization. We would like to
include a new section to the DDA Board agenda that is solely focused on initiatives presented by the
DDA board members that coincide with our mission. This will provide an opportunity for the DDA Board
members to discuss additional ideas and concepts that will be beneficial for downtown, the residents,
business owners and visitors.

301 Clematis Street, Suite 200, West Palm Beach, FL 33401
Phone: 561.833.8873 Fax: 561.833.5870 www.westpalmbeachdda.com




